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7 February 2024 
 

Dear Andrew 
 
I am writing in response to your written questions reference, WQ90636, WQ90637, 
WQ90638.    
 
The review I have commissioned is into the implementation of 20mph speed limit, not the 
policy itself. I have made direct appointments to the review team considering the urgency and 
the need to achieve the right mix of expertise from both within and outside the project.  
 
Phil Jones is also Non-Executive Director on the Board of Active Travel England, which is an 
Agency of the Department for Transport, in a paid role. 
 
Yours sincerely  
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